
HAIL WESTON PARISH COUNCIL ASSETS 
LAND OWNED 
 
   
 
 

 
1. Allotments Ford End, Hail Weston PE19 5JR 

 
2. Playing Field Newtown, Hail Weston PE19 5JU   

 
3. Garden of Rest High Street, Hail Weston PE19 5JW    

 
4. Burial Ground  High Street, Hail Weston PE19 5JS 

 
 

   
       
 
Allotments – not to scale. 
 

 
 

1. The Allotments were purchased on 2/3/1937 
(originally purchased for the use of a cemetery 
but PC decided between 1939-1945 to provide 
allotment space) The Vendor was John Ingle.  
Original cost £50 

 



 

2. Playing field purchased 6/2/1959 from Frank Edward Catling.  Cost £500.  A large (4.6 

Acres) newly refurbished playing field which is fully enclosed with fencing and has hedging & 
mature tress planted around the perameter.  Open fields surround all sides accept two.  Kissing 
gate entry to the playing field  containing a small childrens play area which is also fenced off, 
which includs swings, a bird nest swing, slide, monkey bars & climbing frame.  Soft planting and a 
open sand pit break the expanse of playing field area.  A footpath that is suitable for pushchairs 
and wheelchairs loops around the field leading to a BMX track, basket ball, cricket wall, zip wire, 
wooden fort and an adult exercise area.  A free standing large wooden shelter and picnic tables 
completes the vast facilities. 



 

3. Garden of Rest and Right of Way over a 3 foot strip of land marked on the plan. 
 

Transferred by Deed of Gift 1/3/1977 by Donor Thomas Leslie Cobbold.  The front 
part of land sited the former Baptist Chapel which closed in 1974.  In 1975 the Home 
Office granted permission to demolish chapel and remove 5 graves.  Property now 
known as 51 High Street.  

 



 

4. Burial Ground purchased in 2010 as extension to Hail Weston cemetery, St 
Nicolas Parish Church. 
The vendors sold for £15,000 with a covenant restricting land for burials only.  
The Vendors were the executors of Dr. R J H Harris.   Following ecological 
assessments, planning permissions, environmental agency reports and re-
positioning of electrical cables a plan identifying approximately 82 plots was 
adopted.  Following significant clearance of site, as previously scrubland the 
cemetery was fully consecrated by the Bishop of Ely on 28.4.2013 



Other assets (stated at original cost £) 

 
Notice boards      2484 
 
Playing field equipment     55275 
 
Water connections      1130 
 
Street lamps       4002 
 
Village seats       1285 
 
Bus shelter       1500 
 
Village sign       600 
 
Litter bins and grit bins     755 
 
Goal Posts       438 
 

 
Street lamps HWPC own 17 and are individually marked up with a sign stating PC followed 
by a number. 
 
All other street lamps and columns are owned and maintained by CCC. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(Maps copied from variety of sources) 


